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MEMORANDUM 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

September 17, 1974 

MEMORANDUM FOR: MRS. FORD 

FROM: RIC SARDO 

SUBJECT: NEW YORK TRIP 

Attached is your schedule for the opening of the United 
Nations in New York on Wednesday, September 18. 

As you may recall, your schedule is somewhat separate from 
that of the President's. 

The coffee which Mrs. Scali will have for you at 11:05 AM 
in the U.S. Mission will provide an opportunity for you to 
relax and meet some of the ladies. The list of attendees 
will be provided to you. You should also note that after 

.I 

you have witnessed the President's address to the general 
assembly, Mrs. Scali will escort you again to the U.S. Mission 
where you will have time to relax for approximately 30 minutes 
before leaving for the Waldheim luncheon. 

-1''0 
Nancy Howe will be the only staff member accompany you on this 
trip unless you specify otherwise. fl 



GUEST LIST FOR LUNCHEON TO BE GIVEN BY MRS. WALDHEIM 
IN HONOR OF MRS. FORD ON SEPTEMBER 18 

Mrs. Kurt Waldheim 

Mrs. Gerald Ford 

Mrs. Henry Kissinger 

Mrs. John Scali 

Mrs. Charles Percy 

Mrs. Nelson Rockefeller 

Mrs. Thomas Kuchel 

Mrs. w. Tapley Bennett 

Mrs. Oliver Carmichael, Jr. 

Mrs. Nancy Howe 

Mrs. Joseph Segel 

Mrs. Andrei Gromyko (USSR) 

Mrs. Yakov Malik (USSR) 

Mrs. Henry Labouisse (UN) 

Mrs. John Loeb (NY City Commissioner to UN) 

Mrs. Ismat Kittani (UN) 

Mrs. Sinan Korle (UN) 

Mrs. Robert Ryan (UN) 
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